

MARCEL GREYLING - CURRICULUM VITAE

Contact

Tel: (0)83 45 86245, marcel@greylinggraphicdesign.co.za, www.greylinggraphicdesign.co.za

Personal Statement

I have been a designer since 1995. I guess you could say I have been around the block. On the way around the block I have had the privilege of working in some of the best design studios and with some of the best clients South Africa has to offer. I have been employed as an art director, junior designer, middleweight designer, senior designer, creative director and even became a partner in a successful design firm. I have won awards; but I will let you in on a secret. I'd rather design than manage people.

Core Skills

- Graphic Design
- Packaging Design
- Website Design
- Finished Art
- 3d Modelling and Rendering
- Illustration
- Photography

Traits to Consider

- Good at teaching technical skills to juniors one-to-one
- Cool under pressure
- Diligent and patiently determined
- Disciplined
- Experienced
- Able to design on-site with client giving input at their premises

Career Summary

- 2018 - GreylingGraphicDesign
Freelance Graphic Designer
- 2008 - 2018 Ahoy! Brandcomm
Partner
- 2007 - 2008 HKLM
Creative Director
- 2006 - 2007 SignalSmith Design
Freelance Graphic Designer
- 2003 - 2006 Espial Go-To-Market
Creative Director
- 2002 - 2003 Herdbuoys McCann-Erickson
Senior Designer
- 1998 - 2002 KSDP Pentagraph
Middle-weight Designer
- 1996 - 1998 Grapple Group
Junior Designer
- 1993 - 1996 TBWA Hunt Lascaris
Junior Art Director
- 1991 - 1993 Wits Technicon / University of Johannesburg
B.Tech Graphic Design
- 1990 - 1991 National Service
- 1990 Matric

Education & Qualifications

- B.Tech Graphic Design (University of Johannesburg)
- N.Dip Graphic Design (WITS Technicon)
- Matric

Personal Info

Date of birth: 29 December 1972, Male, Married with 2 children, Fluent in English and Afrikaans.